



Alachua County Fire Rescue

William K. Northcutt, Chief

MEMORANDUM

Date: July 3, 2018

To: Larry M. Sapp, Purchasing Manager

From: William K. Northcutt, Chief 

Subject: Recommendation to award Bid #19-13 Annual Medical Supplies

Upon review of the bid submittals, we recommend the bid be awarded to the following vendors as the lowest and most responsive bidders:

Boundtree
Concordance
Henry Schein
Nashville
Quadmed

Let me know if you have any questions or need further information.

Cc: Mandy Mullins, Purchasing Agent
Mark Shelton, Program Manager
Donna Guirate, Fiscal Assistant